



# CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Facilitators: Keith Curry/Minodora Moldoveanu Recorder: Paula VanBrown

**Date**: November 22, 2021 **Location:** Zoom

### Vision

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

### **Mission Statement**

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce, and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

**Attendees:** 

Christine Aldrich Amankwa McKinzie Ibrahim, Ali Minodora Moldoveanu

Sheri Berger Abdul Nasser
Stephanie Leonor Del Cid Heather Parnock
Keith Curry Lauren Sosenko

#### **MINUTES**

1. Review minutes from November 15, 2021 – Approved

#### 2. President/CEO Items

## A. COVID-19 Update

Dr. Keith Curry reported that the spreadsheet that is posted online was updated last week and will be updated every quarter. The CEO's Cabinet members are working on the vaccine mandate for the winter session. Contact tracing is being done on a newly reported COVID-19 case. Dr. Curry is concerned about COVID cases increasing during the holidays and stated that he would remind about the booster shots in his following newsletter.

- B. Student Vaccine Incentive
- C. Compton CCCD Board of Trustees Meeting December 2021

  Dr. Curry announced that a special board meeting would be held *tomorrow*, *November 23*, *2021*, to select a date for the December meeting because he will not have a quorum for the scheduled December 7 meeting. They will also discuss establishing a redistricting committee.

#### 3. The "New Normal" Discussion

How will the college operate? Heather Parnock suggested working longer hours during the weekdays and maybe some work on Saturdays. Dr. Curry asked how a person would get a degree taking classes asynchronously and face-to-face; what would that look like. Linda Owens said she is concerned about the maintenance aspect on weekends. Sheri Berger mentioned there had been a few Saturday classes pre-pandemic and is considering having a few now. Dr. Moldoveanu commented per discussions with the Academic Senate that online synchronous and asynchronous, in-person, and hybrid classes should be provided to accommodate all students. Dr. Curry requested recommendations from the Academic Senate be submitted to him by December 6.

Dr. Curry asked Lauren Sosenko to have EAB provide some research data on the new normal and how other schools are looking post-COVID, and maybe provide a workshop in winter or spring. Dr. Curry asked Lauren Sosenko to create a survey. Dr. Curry asked Sheri Berger to give the percentages of online on the past.

## 4. Campus Facilities Update

Linda Owens updated Compton College and Compton Community College District Facilities projects.

## 5. Thinking Out of the Box

None presented

#### 6. Other Items

Dr. Moldoveanu asked Sheri Berger about the college hour. Sheri Berger said the new times would be 2:30-3:30 on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Dr. Moldoveanu said she would discuss the college hour changes for spring at the next Senate meeting, but they do need at least an hour and a half and should start at 2:00.

Dr. Curry asked Sheri Berger to send an email about the change in the college hour to the K-12 districts to get their feedback on how this would impact them. Sheri Berger said they have not been following the college hour because their blocks don't follow our blocks, so there would be no impact on them. Sheri Berger said a new law that they can't start before 8:30, so they will be shifting all of their bell schedules anyway.

## 7. Future Agenda Items

- A. Campus Committees
- B. Update on ASCC: CIA Visit Request
- C. Compton CCCD Board of Trustees' Meeting December 2021

The next Consultative Council meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 29, 2021, at 2:00 p.m. via ZOOM